West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes

Month September 15, 2003 Membership Report Treasure's Report: Attendance: 28 Checking: Savings: C.D.: Individual: n/a Start Time: 7:00 PM Family: n/a End Time: 8:05 PM

Business: n/a

Total: \$44,766.62 and \$10,000 streetlight escrow

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed
WCNA Facilitator	385-WEST	1
Home and Garden Tour	Received a Thank You note from a Raffle winner. T-shirts still for sale - \$10. Need more stationary for Thank You's to send out. Question as to if "we" (the	Cont.
	neighborhood) owns the design on the T-shirts? Mary R to look into.	
Crime Report/CCW	13 attendees with John and St Joe (1 new member). Meeting at Police Station Tuesday 6:30pm 9/16/03 and need as many people there as possible. Neighborhood CCW meeting is 6:30pm on the 1st Thursday at St Joe.	
CBDO	No word from St. John's on feasibility study – deadline today 9/15/03.	
Treasurer Report	Collected \$14,394 from Sat/Sun ticket sales, raffle, T-shirt, and previous flyers. Preliminary numbers as Presale tickets are not in yet. Next month will have final numbers from the Tour.	
WCNA Swinney Park Improvement Committee	On Saturday 9/20/03 we will be working with Larry W from Parks Dept from 8:30-Noon. Working on the path on North side in West Swinney by the waterfalls.	
	Another tree planting is planned for November 8 th . Pavilion – use of CBDO funds to help build project in West Swinney. Need to discuss with City in coming months about plans and similarity to one in Rockhill or a former pavilion.	

	Park meeting – concerned about	
Moody Park	getting "our voice" heard. May do Pop & Cookie hand-out on 9/27/03 weather permitting.	
	Parks Dept contacted Carol & the Ministry about updating playground equipment at Moody Park and Fairfield and Brackenridge. Project to be finished next year at both parks.	
Neighborhood plan	Meeting Thursday again with the City and 3/4 done. Need to write 'the plan'.	Cont.
New Business	1	
Officer Nominations	October is nomination month for WCNA Officers. Nominating Committee formed: Mary R, Barb Codding, & Helen Pyles. Will be soliciting for officers.	
St Joe	Barb Codding attended a meeting where St Joe plans on making changes to the Plaza and eliminating the Nurses building. Need to find out St Joe intentions. Committee formed to contact Beasley. (Carol Salge, David Lupke, Tom Cain, Barb Codding, and Jill Downs)	
Swinney Nov 2003 Tree Planting	Last November WCNA made a donation. Motion for \$2,000 for November 2003 tree planting made and carried.	
Announcements	JA Activities Parks Dept Planning Mtgs – forum for parks planning in an open discussion (2 mtgs this week) 800 responses from survey. Hope to incorporate input from Cultural Landscape into plan.	
Old Business		
BZA	1203 W Wayne Rejected Sage Traders Accepted	
Moody Park	Thank You from Police Dept	
Streetlights on Jefferson	Bidding in October with Construction set to start on October 20 th . NO PARKING on South side during construction.	
Reading of Meeting minutes	Motion to have the previous	Motion carried Will print copies to

	month's meeting minutes copied for people to read verses reading the meeting minutes at the start of each meeting.	be read by attendee.
Meeting Adjourned	Motion made and carried.	